

Lakeside Union School District Lakeside Advisory Council District Advisory Council (DAC) and District English Learner Advisory Council (DELAC)

Minutes October 24, 2022

Call to Order: At 3:00 PM by Coordinator of Education Services Beverly Jimenez.

Roll Call/Introductions: Beverly Jimenez Introduced new District Staff. Roll call conducted by Leilani Cota. DAC representatives that were not present LMS. DELAC representatives not present LC, LF & LMS. **Quorum:** YES.

Minutes: From June 6, 2022, DAC/DELAC meeting minutes were presented. No changes. Motions made by Lenny Correia and 2nd Jeff Cota, approved as presented.

New Business:

- Beverly Jimenez explained the purpose of the joint council of subcommittees of DAC & DELAC. The goal is to allow both DAC & DELAC to meet together. The majority of the topics for both committees are the same, allowing for more parent involvement from both groups.
- Elections of Officers: Per the Bylaws election of Officers for DAC and DELAC must happen at the first meeting of each school year. Both DAC/DELAC committees will elect a chair (must be a parent), Vice Chair, and Secretary. Elected officers will begin their position immediately. The election results are as follows:
 DAC- Chair: Cindy Hilliker Vice Chair: Amber Schaffer
 DELAC- Chair: Mirna Bernal Vice Chair: Vacant
 Secretary: Leilani Cota will serve as Secretary for both committees.
- Meeting schedule, Leilani Cota reviewed upcoming meeting dates. Dates are posted at the bottom of the monthly agenda and posted on the district website.
- Michelle Perkins reviewed Introduction to ELAC, the requirements, the purpose, membership, legally mandated responsibilities, elections, and meetings.
- Michelle Perkins went over the guide for The School Site Council (SSC) which included the responsibilities of being an SSC representative for the school sites.

Subcommittee Reports: TDS DELAC representative Sarah Zeller shared that Pashto-speaking students are enrolling and their families are having difficulty communicating with school sites and there is a need for a Pashto translator. Mirna Bernal DELAC representative at Lemon Crest shared that there has been a request for after-school EL tutoring from the EL families and that transportation is an issue for some of these students. Cindy Hilliker DAC representative for Lindo Park shared that she has been getting great feedback from the Family Night event.

Public Comments: None. The committee is open to the public and anyone who might attend or bring questions to the group. Only those members who have been nominated by their sites may vote. If questions are brought up during public comments the committee members may not respond. The group can determine whether to bring something forward to the next meeting.

Agenda for next meeting: Annual Approval of Bylaws. Understanding the SPSA & Budget review, Assessment for English learners, and LCAP Annual Update and LCAP Federal Addendum.

Adjourned: Meeting adjourned by Cindy Hilliker, DAC Chair. 4:03 pm.